## Wednesday, July 6, 2022, Town of Bevent Regular Town Board Meeting Bevent Town Hall, 7:00 pm – 7:35 pm

Meeting called to order by Cebula and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call – Board Members: Present-Chairman-Perry Cebula Supervisors-Randy Wanta, Tim Lemke Staff: Present-Clerk-Anne Mieska, Treasurer-Ruby Pepowski Zoning Permit Administrator-Ralph Moegenburg

The Town Board meeting agenda is posted on the Town website (townofbevent.com), Plover River Mercantile, the Town Hall front door and the bulletin boards located on the parking lots at the Town Hall and Corky's in Shantytown.

<u>Minutes:</u> MOTION by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to approve the minutes of the Special Town Board meeting dated June 1, 2022 as presented. Cebula-yes, Wanta-abstained, Lemke-yes. CARRIED.

**Minutes: MOTION** by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to approve the minutes of the June Town Board meeting as presented. Cebula-yes, Wanta-abstained, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.** 

## **Reports:**

Zoning Permit Administrator: Moegenburg reported 5 permits issued since last meeting

## OLD BUSINESS:

**Update on 2022 Road Projects**: The local road improvement program (LRIP) for Shantytown Drive was approved. We are now in the process of filing the paperwork for a substitution project for Harvest Drive. Shantytown Drive is in the process of being shaped and blacktopping will be started at the end of this week or beginning of next week. Gravel will be hauled on various town roads were needed.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

<u>Grant Picnic Licenses</u>: MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to grant picnic licenses to the St. Ladislaus Rosary Society for an outside concert dated July 12 and St. Ladislaus Catholic Church for an outside concert dated July 26. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.** 

<u>Grant Temporary Operator's Licenses</u>: MOTION by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to grant temporary operator's licenses to Geraldine Furmanek and Kristina Smart. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. CARRIED.

**Recommendation from Planning Commission on John Wanta Rezone**: The Planning Commission held a public hearing and Planning Commission meeting on June 7, 2022 for a rezone of property requested by John Wanta. The parcel is located on Harrison School Road and is zoned agricultural. Wanta would like it changed to M-1 Light Industrial for the purpose of building storage units. Ralph Moegenburg, Planning Commission Chairman made the recommendation to the Town Board that they do not approve the rezone. **MOTION** by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to not approve the rezone. Cebula-yes, Wanta-abstained, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.**  <u>Contract with Town of Sharon on County Line Drive Roadwork:</u> Town of Sharon received a contract from Scott Construction for chip sealing and crack filling County Line Drive approximately 4,150 feet starting at County Road J going east to where the blacktop changes color. The Town of Bevent shares this portion of the road with the Town of Sharon. The bid for chip sealing is \$20,998.00 with the Town of Bevent portion being \$10,499.00. The bid for crack filling is \$1,800.00 with the Town of Bevent portion being \$900.00 for a total of \$11,399.00. **MOTION** by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to approve the contract with Scott Construction per the Town of Sharon on the above mentioned project. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

**Monthly Bills: MOTION** by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to pay monthly bills with Check Numbers 6872 thru 6899. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.** 

<u>Adjournment:</u> MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to adjourn. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. CARRIED.